



Western Washington University Associated Students

AS Activities Council

[2/8/23]

[VU 460 and Microsoft Teams]

Committee

Members: *Noah Schexnayder, Hyojinn Choe, Donna Wilson, Destiny Rodenberger*

Absent:

Advisor: Donna Wilson

Secretary: Aarushi Mukerjee

Guest(s): Lauren Cockrell, Kunthel Chith, Oliva Dumo, Michael Sherwood.

Committee Chair, Noah Schexnayder, called the meeting to order at [5:08].

I. Approval of Minutes

- Noah approved the meeting

II. Revisions to the Agenda

- Funding request for Royal Gambit Drag Club
- Student council of minorities

III. Business Directors Report *(comments from students and the community)*

- Hyojinn stated that
 - They have \$6,111.81 for grants and loans.
 - Bookstore donations has \$195 that they can spend this quarter.
 - For travel they have \$1,007.16 to spend this quarter.

IV. Club Recognition

WWU Women's Baseball Club

- They are interested in starting a women's baseball club. There is currently a men's baseball club, but women get pushed into softball or other sports.
- She wants to start a team here to hopefully compete in upcoming tournaments.
- The club was approved.

Student council of minorities

- Create a space for minority students in pre-health major.
- They plan to have professors speak at their meetings.

V. Club Name Change

VI. Large Event Fund *(subject to immediate action)*

VII. Action Items

Financial Management Association

- Requesting money for pizza for their meetings.
- They are trying to get in speakers for meetings that are open for to the entire university, for topics like personal finances etc.
- They anticipate 30 people per meeting.
- They want to make the club and finance program more inclusive.
- The request was approved.

WWU Valorant Club

- They are asking for funds to by a popular movie and some snacks for a meeting.
- They have had good turnout in their meetings in the past.
- They are going to watch Puss In Boots: The Last Wish.
- The club request for \$55 was approved.

Royal Gambit Club

- Have a goth/ emo theme this month.
- Do not have an outsider performer. Just student performers this time.
- Their request for \$490 was approved.

VIII. Information Items

VIII. Bookstore Donation

X. Other Bupsiness

- Donna said the bookstore might give more money if they spend it all.

adjourned this meeting at [5:54].